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18 February 2014

Mr David Mitchell
Associate to Justice Ross AO, President
Fair Work Commission

By email : david.mitchell@fwc.gov.au

Dear Mr Mitchell

Application for equal remuneration order in the Children's Seruices and
Early Childhood Education Industry pursuant to s. 302 of the Fair Work Act
2OO9 - Fair Work Commission File Nos C2013/5139 and C201316333

I refer to the above mentioned application.

Please be advised that the New South Wales Minister for Industrial Relations for whom I act
notifies an appearance in these proceedings.

Yours faithfully

(ì[n,Tt-,,
Marina Xirrb/ J
Senior Solicítor-
for Crown Solicitor
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